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Marguerite McLean 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 
Sent: Friday, October21, 2011 10:lOAM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 

Attachments: FCG PGA 091 1 .pdf 

._1-_ - .. 

September 2011 FCG PGA Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of September 2011 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aaIresources.com 

b& Go Green1 Please do not print this e-mail unless it $5 absolutely necessary 

1012 11201 1 



Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835-3601 

October 19,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
of September 201 1. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

422&/-& 
s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
FloridaCi Gas 

Hialeah FL 33025 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 

95Sth E 25 2 St., 

(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 



C o y p m  COMPARISON OF A N A L .  VERSUS ORIGINAL ESTIMATE SCHEWLE A-I 1 

uRREKTYMIM:Wll 
IAI I mi 

COST OF GA5 PURCHASED 

2 NO NOTICE SERWCE RESERVATION 
3 SWNGSERWCE 
4 COMMODITY (wrr) 
5 DEMAND ( Lme 32A-1 % u r n  datal ) 
6 OTHER (Llm 40 A-1 suppat detal) 

7 COMMOD(TY (P~pdice) 
9 DEMAND 

( Llne 29 A-1 .uppwt data41 ) 
(Lice 16 A-1 rvppwt -81 ) 
( Lm 24 A1 Wppat -1) 

Blewo(BEc4mucT 

~ ~~ 

9 MaginSharing 
i o  sarmd P- ~on th  purdav w. (omom) 
11 TOTAL CDSl (1+2+3+4+6ffi+lOh7+8+9) 
12 NET UNBiLLED 
13 CDMPANYUSE(L~e40-Pqe l l )  
14 TOTALTHERMSWS 

D 3 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION 01. mim only (tinea A-1 .uppat deaa) 

18 COMMODITY (Oaer] COmmDdi (Line24 A-lSuppatdeInil) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER Commodity (Line 40 A1 .uppat detain - 
21 COMMODITY (Pipwe) 
22 DEMAND 

17 SWING SERVICE Commodw ( L i n e 1 6 C 1 r u w X l ~ )  

E ~ R ~ V  ~eprminantr onv (LIR 25 + LIM 31 /c( w p p ~  atoil) 

73 -. 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20H21+23) 
25 NET UNBILLEO 
26 COMPANY USE (Line 40 -Page 11) 

2@ COMMODITY(PlpTne) ( M Q  
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE W16) 

31 COMMODlN(O!hr) (Ur8) 
30 SWlNGSERWCE (3117) 

32 DEMAND ( 5 W  
33 OTHER ( W I  

35 DEWNO (8N) 
36 (W3) 
37 TOTMCOST (11MI  
38 NETUNBILLEO (1225) 
39 COMPANYUSE ( 1 W )  
40 TOTMTHERMSMES (l l i27) 
41 TRUEUP (E-2) 
42 TOTALCOSTOFGAS (40-1) 
43 R M N U E  TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR MJUSTEO FOR TAXES (42x43) 
45 PU FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST 001 

34 COMMODITY Pipline (7nl) 

I 
816.5% 
518.651 
1M.m 

2,404,365 
592.476 
35,075 

(1,691 

IREUSED -1 I 

83 80 

0.35783 
0.01988 
0.67828 

0.59099 

(0.52542) 
0.52061 

(o.wl51) 
0.51910 

0.67532 
0.06659 
0.95313 

0.84559 

o . r n 5 ~  
o.Lu6ffi 

(0.01271) 

0.31749 

027485 
a01671 

0.2n60 

1.37092 
0.32545 

(0.01120 
0.31425 

lw.w o.MI I2  

47.01 
25.09 
28.84 

30.11 

162.14 
38.47 I 

0.43242 
0.MW 
0.26005 

0.63608 

0.80955 

0.60808 

37.71 
57.71 0.611 0.8Q7 

0.65472 
0.06122 
O.SS.55 

0.81534 

0.81PB 
0.81573 

(0.01271 
o.mM2 

0 7 7 2 3  OCT21  = 



4,809518 

: i '7 



:OMPANT: PLXCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT PAGE 3 OF 19 
:LORIDA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUIRYZO11 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

(Line 2+3 Page 10) O.MxM( 
CrrSrnP. padm olrSy2.t Sales. CO. Use) (Lme 36+Line 4. F'g.11) 
FGT supplier Refund (une 20 Paw lo) 

9 swing servioe scheduled 
10 Akrt Dau Vdums - FGT 
11 C w r a h l  Flau Order Vo Ium - FGT 
12 LS AM ~ a y  voiumes  ired mled to omera 
13 operating Acmunt Balandng 
14 othw - Net mar!& &very irnba!ance 

(tine 18. Page 11) 

18 BayG2sSEg.a 
19 Irnbalanae C&-auI - FGT 
20 FGT-Cashout Bine 24 Pape 11) 
21 Imbalance Cashout - T r a n e  Cust(Une15 P w  11) 
22 OmerShipperr (Line 85 Page 10) 

(Line 17-19 Page 10) 
(Line 16 pag 10) 0 . ~  

( U n e U .  Page lo) 
38 LNGSupp(y 
39 Omer - FGT S W k r  Refund 

sched*e A-1 Line M scheduk A-1 Line 6 schedule A-l Line 3: 



:DMPAW. CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 
LORlDA CITY GAS 

FOR THE PERIOD OF 

FOR THE PERIOD: 

c. - 
~ 4 J F C ~ l l o N  

1 
2 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELREVENUES (SchAlFhdarmline14) 

5 TRUEUP (UXLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 

7 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 
10 TRUE-UPCOLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

1Oa PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

11 TOTAL ESTlMATEWAClUN TRUEUP 

PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-l Fb: dorm line 4 6 )  
TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-1 FIX dorm line 1+2+3+5) 

(NET OF R M N U E  TAX) 

FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 
(LINE4(+or-)LlNE5) 
TRUEUP PROVISION - MIS PERIOD 
(LINES-LlNE3) 

BEGINNING OF PERIODTRUEUP AND INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

lob MARGIN SHARING. REFUNDS a END OF PERIOD AD. 

(7+B+9+10+1oa+10b) 
mRESTPROVlSION - - 

12 BEGINNINGTRUEUP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION f9+1Oa) 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 - 

ENDING TRUEUP BEFORE 
INTEREST(12+10b+7-5) 
TOTAL (12+13) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
TOTAL(16*17) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

WJARY201' 
URRENT YO 
(4 

ACTUAL 

920,813 
518,651 

1,439,464 
1.381.767 

47,690 
1,429,457 

(10.W7 

186 
3.743.444 

(47,690 

3,685,933 

1,057.640 136.827 12.94% 12,679,946 14,413,655 1,733,709 12.03% 

1.567280 127.816 8.16% 19,122,747 20.5€6,306 1,443,559 7.02% 
1,566,282 184,515 11.78% 19,440,630 20.555.214 1,114,584 5.42% 

47.690 0.00% 387,170 367,170 O.W% 
1,613,972 184.515 11.43% 19,827,800 m,942,384 i , i i 4 . w  5.32% 

M9.640 (9.011) -1.77% 6.442.801 6.152.651 (290.150) -4.72% 

46,692 56.699 121.43% 705,053 376.078 (328.975) 47.48% 

(24) (210) 875.0% 2.148 (820) (2.768) 446.45% 
(482.719) (4.226163) 875.49% 312.428 (472,029) (784,457) 156.19% 
(47.690) 0.0% (387,170) (387.170) 0.00% 

- - (6) 6 - 3,053,480 (3.053?180) - 
(483,741) (4.169.674) 861.96% 3.685.933 (483.741) (4,169,674) 861.96% 

* If line 5 isa efund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a mlledbn ( )  suhtrad fmn line 4 





c o w m .  FLORIDA CITY GAS 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

(REVISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: oimini  Through 12131/11 P A G E 6 O F l i  

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. C w  gale prices do not include FGT IransporMiin charges 



3 COMMERCIAL 
4 LARGE COMMERClAL 
5 NATURU OASVEHICLES 

(8.7781 
(2821 

9,075 

15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP, 
18lNTERRUPT. LO VOL.TRANSP. 
17CONTR. INTERR, LO VOL TRANSP 

I10SPECIAL CONTRACTTR4NW 7 9 . W  I 10.150 I 2958Ml 1,230,386 I 1,M.gW I (173.4W1 44.01% 

0 . w  O.W% 
-22.18% 31,333 27,015 (4,310) .13.78% 

(2101 -18.3% -27.78% 1,142 832 
0.w 0 . m  
0.534 352 352 0.om 
0.m 0 om 
0.WU 0 ow 
Q.W% O,OO% 
O m *  0 00% 

20 €a% 88.790 59.151 (9,@37) -14.01% 

22 COMMERCIAL 
23 LAROE COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

U TOTAL FIRM 
NUMBER OP CUBTOYERS IIIITERRUPTIBL 
26 MRRUPlNLC PRCFL RRED 
27 <hTERRJPT BLE ARGE VOLUME 

PI TOTAL INTERRUPllULE 
NUYBER OF CU8TfflERS ITRAtlBPQRTA1 
29 COWERCUL TRANSP 
30 SMAL. COlMlERC A. TRANSP FlRM 
31 S W .  COMMERC A. 1R. NTER 
32 SMAL. COMMERC A. TRAhSP . NGV 
33 IhTERRJPT 8.k rNINSP 
34 COhlRACT 4NlERRUPT TRLNSP 
35,hTERRJPT LG WOL TRANSP 
36COhTR INTERR .G VOL IRAhSP 
37 SPEC A- CONIDACT m h S P  

1CQ.a0 101,Ml 11.4551 .1.m 101Ke I 101.310 I Ulou 
AVO. N O . O F G W T O M C M P ~ ? O M ~  

0.w O.W% 
0.WI O.W% 

w 
1,76! 

- 
73 

1.595 

3 

2 

(ti 

2 

-375* 
d 24% 
0 W% 
0 W% 
0 W96 
0 W% 
0 W% 
0 W% 
O W K  

40 OAS LIGHTS 
41 COMMERCIAL I 42 LARGE COMMERCIAL ~~~ 

43NAlURA.GIS VEhlCLS 
1 4  hTERR“P1 ALEPREFFRRED 
45 hrFRHoPT OLE L/V(GC WOLLME 
I ~ C O W E R C A L  TWNSP 
47 SMAL COMMERCA. TRANSP FIRM 
48 SUA.. COYMERCA. TR . hTER 
49 SMALL COYMERCWL TRANSP . NGV I 50 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP 
51 C3hTRACT .hltRR.PT TRANSP 
52lNlERRLPT .G VOL IRANSP 
53COhTR lhTERR LG VOL TRAhSP 
YSPtFA. CONlHlCl 

8,529 

30.57i 
1.01t 

30.575 - 

23.786 
734 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 4  
FLORIDA CITY GAS (RMsEDIu19ls3) 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JbNUARYM11 thmugh 

FOR THE P W D D  JANws(yZM1 THROUI 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THUWlS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF W R C W E D  

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DEUMRY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD @a 

b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a) pua 

3 BILUNGFACTOR 

B l U  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1 1.0530 1.0530 

- 
(Et 
YAY - 

1,0180 

15.m 

14.73 

1 . W  

1.0530 

___ 

1.0170 

15.m 

14.73 

l.w 

PAGE 8 OF 11 
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Page 9 of 11 

Conlract#3608, 5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 
Back to Back / No Notice 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2014 THROUQH DECEMBER 2011 
Actual 

IFGTFTS - Contract 5034 MCF I THERMS I RATE i AMOUNT I Checked 
1 1Commodil-i costa i 

0 00000 0 00 
nla n/a 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 4,533,300 0.04694 

System supply Treasure Coast 240,300 0.04694 
System supply Brevard 1,423,800 0.04694 

Merritl Sq. __ 0 0.04694 

Capacity release -- 

Total FTS-1 demand 6,197,400 

12 FTS-2 Demand  system supply Miami I "  13 I FTS-2 Demand -Capacity release 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

2,700,000 0.07185 
0 -. 

Total FTS-2 demand 2,700,000 

TECO - Peoples Gas ~ 06/11 Usage Adj 
FGT Storage Demand 

Total flxed charges 8,897,400 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

OTHER SUPPLIERS: 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage - lnjectlon 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
24 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Total costa: 

THERMS 
2,603,000 

50,760 

2,863,760 

212,793.08 ( ) 

11.279.70 ( ) 
66,833.17 I t 

193,995.00 ( ) 
0.00 

193,996.00 

0 
484,900.96 

AMOUNT 
1,067,627.53 ( ) 

21,856.64 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,079,484.17 

147 /Total Gas Cost Accrual: (Llne 4+21+34, Page S) I ,s&(,386.12 







I 
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 

e.*  I , , . a  t 5 ,  I ,,e..* 

P.O.Box31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

3 B  0 0 6 4 8 0 7 1  3 . 0 0 0 . 2 1  09 /23 /11  L.. -.-I I " .-. J 1 ......... " .... ̂.̂  . -1 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

l32 
OLOL22 00b4B07L 00030002L 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

P.EASEYuSTEVO.,R ACCO.hT h J M 0 E R O h T h E  GflOhT OFYOrRCnECXOR MONEY O R D t H A N 3 l I t l L ~ l h  Int J;'WII I'ORrION 
OFT*  S I N W C C  N T H  MJ PAYMEhT NESSAGES AR V'Eh O h  TnE . .WE? POHl Oh MAY d t  OVkH.WdF: W H  hkOHhtATO\ 
P-EASE COhTACT -SAT Ohi OF IHt  COZVFII EhT N.MBERS .ISTED O h  TfqC UACX 1 v l M K  YOdi 

POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  

x x  
1-077-832-6747 * *  

* *  

* *  

* 
-. 

* 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

SERVICE 10  NE 125TH ST 
ADDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 3 3 1 6 1  - 4 5 0 1  

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%, * 8 
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. x x  

* x * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES x * * * * * * * I 
-SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

09/01/11 31 09/02/11 

TO OF DAYS DATE 

* * * * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * x * * * * 
FACTORS----- THERMS - _ - _ -  METER METER READS 

NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

I 00648071 I ZSM08935 73270 70072 3206 1.0340 1.00000 3315.0 

TOTAL THERMS = 
* * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * X * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 150.00 
DISTRIBUTION 3315.0 THMS a 0.15634 518.27 

TAXES AND FEES 
PGA 3315.0 THMS a 0.70345 2331.94 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

3315.0 

I * * *  

1728.91 
1720.91 - 

3000.21 

0 . 0 0  
3000.21 

3000.21 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peopIesgas.com 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 
(mY2rn) 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 
I 

CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 B  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

1 0 0 6 4 8 0 9 7  1 2 , 2 8 0 . 1 3  p 9 / 2 3 / 1 1  __] 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 
-_I.____-....... 

030322 00br18097 000228033 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

P.kASt NH 7EY0..RACCCJhThJMQEnOhT-EFRChTOFMJRCnECI(OHMOhtY VHDtHANDRETJRN-nE .PPERPORTOh 
O i  TnlS \VOCE h T r I  MA PAYMENT MESSAGES NW-Eh Oh TnE JPPER PORTOh MAY LIE OVER.006ED F 3 R  hFOnMATlON 
P.FASECONTACT “ S A T O ~ C ~ F ~ I , ~ C O ~ J E ~ E ~ T ~ ~ M Q ~ R S  . S T ? D O h l n F  PACK ThAh6YOa 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

SERV‘CE 1 9 4 0 1  NE 22ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIAMI FL 3 3 1 8 0 - 2 1  07  POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  * * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * * * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. * *  
* * * * * * * I: THIS MONTH’S BILLINQ DATES * * * * * X * * * 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

09/01/11 31 09/02/11 

TO OF DAYS DATE 

* * X * * X * THIS MONTH’S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * * * 
FACTORS----- THERMS METER METER READS - - - - -  

NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZTQ74899 25317 22921 2396 1.0340 1.00000 2977.5 

TOTAL THERMS = 2477.5 

* * * X * * * THIS MONTH’S BILLING INFORMATION * * X X * * * 

0.15634 
0.70345 

150.00 
387.33 

1742.80 

1235.67 
1235.67- 

2280.13 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

09/30/11 1 I 

0 .00  
2280.13 

2280.13 

I 
TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peoplesgas.com 

( W V r n )  
WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 
I 

CUSTOMER INVOICF 

P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

3 B  

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

FLORIDA CITY GAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 
955 E 2 5 ~ ~  ST 

P-EASE WR TEYOuH ACCOJhT hUMBER O h  THF FROhT 0FYOL.R CnECd OR MOhCV ORDER A h 0  RET-Rh ThE "PPER POtlllOh 
OF Tn  S hVO CE W -11 MA PAYMEh- MkSSAOFS WR TTEN Ch TnE UPPER PORTlOh MAY BE OVERLOOKED FOR &FORMAT O h  
P-CASE CONTACT ,SA- Ohk OF I ht COhVEh EhT hLMBERS JSTED Oh T n t  dACd IIiANK ML 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR muR RECORDS. 

PEOt'CEC1 C3F-ii SEXVfCE 600 SW 172ND AVE 
AtfURESS MIRAMAR FL 33029 POST OFFICE BOX 31017 

TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 
1-877-832-6747 

19,568.86 

I 09/19/11 I 
1 15791056 I 

* * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * * * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. I *  

* * * Y Y * * Y THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES I X I X I I * Y * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 
08/25/11 29 08/29/11 

X * X Y * * * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * * * 
METER METER READS _ _ - _ _  FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZTE87908 181440 178988 2452 1.0340 10.00000 25353.7 

TOTAL THERMS = 25353.7 

* * * X * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * Y * * * * 
UG 11  874.3 
UG 10 734.8 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE ' 09/27/11 

0.15634 
0.70345 

28669.25 
28669.25- 

150.00 
3963.80 
17835.06 

21948.86 

0.00 
21948.86 
2380.00- 

19568.86 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT ww.peopIesgas.com 
(m=w 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



B5 Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 09/11 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU (18,420) (184,200) ($1 81,741.90) 
FPL Energy Services 1,348 13,480 $5,604.98 
Infinite Energy 3 30 $12.47 
lnterconn Resources 16,449 164,490 $63,216.46 
Mirabito 856 8,560 $2,890.54 
End Users Inc - 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy 176 1,760 $731.81 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol - 
Pro Energy Partners (27) (270) ($231.70) 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

385 3,850 ($109,517.34) 


